

Minutes from Board Meeting

March 21,2019

Present: Jo Weisbeck, Beth Deeter, Joey McLeod, Cody Remboldt, Sue Heilman, Brenda McNamara, Danielle Borseth

Danielle reported domain and weebly fees were due, Brenda paid them. They will be paid thru 2021.

Reviewed tentative rosters and place teams into tentative leagues.

Discussed agenda for Manager's meeting on March 26th.

Terry O'Clair will present the rules clinic as Mike Wolf will be out of town. No major rule changes for the upcoming season.

Pink Night – do we have one this year- general feeling is we should do have one. Probably the first night of league or week after McQuade.

Sue Heilman will put together practice schedules and send them out for review.

Submitted by

Sue Heilman, Secretary